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From: Theisen, Matthew

To: Angela Kurth; Jeffrey R Porter/US; Trent, Wayne

Cc: Patty Harmon; William Tribble; Grajeda Cardenas, Carlos

Subject: RE: +Change in Field Date- CEMEX — North Pompano Ready-Mix / Facility ID: 8622333
Date: Thursday, April 11, 2024 6:45:03 AM

Thanks all —the Broward County site manager for this facility has also been reassigned to my
colleague, Carlos (copied):

Carlos Grajeda-Cardenas
Staff Engineer
(954)395-4037

Thanks,
--Matt

BRCWVERRD

Matthew M. Theisen, P.G.,

Broward County Resilient Environment Department

ENVIRONMENTAL PERMITTING DIVISION

1 North University Drive, Suite 201 | Plantation, Florida 33324 | USA map

mtheisen@broward.org | Direct: 954.519.0323 | Main: 954.519.1483

From: Angela Kurth <akurth@creativeenvironmental.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 2:28 PM

To: Jeffrey R Porter/US <jeffreyr.porter@cemex.com>; Theisen, Matthew
<MTHEISEN@broward.org>; Trent, Wayne <WTRENT@broward.org>

Cc: Patty Harmon <pharmon@creativeenvironmental.com>; William Tribble
<william.tribble@cemex.com>

Subject: RE: +Change in Field Date- CEMEX — North Pompano Ready-Mix / Facility ID: 8622333

External Email Warning

This email originated from outside the Broward County email system. Do not reply, click links, or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender’'s email address (not just the name) as legitimate and know
the content is safe. Report any suspicious emails to ETS Security by selecting the Report Suspicious or
Report Phish button.

Report Suspicious

Will do. Thank you!

Angela

From: Jeffrey R Porter/US <jeffreyr.porter@cemex.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 1:28 PM
To: Angela Kurth <akurth@creativeenvironmental.com>; Theisen, Matthew

<MTHEISEN@broward.org>; WTRENT@broward.or
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Cc: Patty Harmon <pharmon@creativeenvironmental.com>; William Tribble

<william.tribble@cemex.com>
Subject: RE: +Change in Field Date- CEMEX — North Pompano Ready-Mix / Facility ID: 8622333

Thanks for the update. By the way, our current plant manager at Pompano is Will Tribble.
Please include him on any future updates. I've copied him on this message.

Regards,

(2]

Jeffrey Porter
Florida Materials Division
Environmental Manager

(561) 718-7564
1720 Centrepark Drive East
West Palm Beach, FL 33401

cemex.com

From: Angela Kurth <akurth@creativeenvironmental.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 1:51 PM

To: Theisen, Matthew <MTHEISEN @broward.org>; Jeffrey R Porter/US
<jeffreyr.porter@cemex.com>; WTRENT@broward.or

Cc: Patty Harmon <pharmon@creativeenvironmental.com>
Subject: +Change in Field Date- CEMEX — North Pompano Ready-Mix / Facility ID: 8622333

CAUTION: External Email | PRECAUCION: Correo electrénico externo |
VORSICHT: Externe E-Mail | ATTENTION: Courriel externe To learn more about

email protection click here

Field Activity Notification-Date Change

CEMEX - North Pompano Ready-Mix

1150 NW 24th Street, Pompano Beach, Florida 33064
Discharge Dates: February 6, 1998 & March 20, 2000
EAR License #0473; FDEP Facility No. 068622333

Hello, the date for the Quarterly Groundwater Sampling event has been changed from April
15, 2024 to April 23, 2024.

The CES Technician should be onsite @ 8am on April 23, 2024.

Thank you -
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Angela

Angela Kurth

Sr. Project Manager / Environmental Scientist
CES / CEC JV PRP Contract Manager

700 Desoto Avenue, Brooksville, Florida 34601
(352) 796-3374 office | (904) 993-3113 mobile
akurth@creativeenvironmental.com email
www.creativeenvironmental.com website

CES

CREATIVE ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS

GEOLOGISTS | ENGINEERS | ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENTISTS

From: Angela Kurth

Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 12:44 PM

To: Theisen, Matthew <MTHEISEN@broward.org>; jeffreyr.porter@cemex.com
Cc: George Foster <gfoster@creativeenvironmental.com>; Patty Harmon
<pharmon@creativeenvironmental.com>

Subject: CEMEX — North Pompano Ready-Mix / Facility ID: 8622333

Field Activity Notification

CEMEX - North Pompano Ready-Mix

1150 NW 24th Street, Pompano Beach, Florida 33064
Discharge Dates: February 6, 1998 & March 20, 2000
EAR License #0473; FDEP Facility No. 068622333

Good Afternoon — Please accept this email as notification of scheduled field activities. CES
will be onsite to conduct Quarterly Groundwater Sampling at the site on April 15, 2024.

Thank you -
Angela

Angela Kurth

Sr. Project Manager / Environmental Scientist
CES / CEC JV PRP Contract Manager

700 Desoto Avenue, Brooksville, Florida 34601
(352) 796-3374 office | (904) 993-3113 mobile
akurth@creativeenvironmental.com email
www.creativeenvironmental.com website

From: Theisen, Matthew <MTHEISEN @broward.org>
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Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 9:32 AM
To: jeffreyr.porter@cemex.com
Cc: Angela Kurth <akurth@creativeenvironmental.com>; George Foster

<gfoster@creativeenvironmental.com>
Subject: 2024 02-23 - NAM review - Cemex - 068622333

Hello Mr. Porter,

The review letter for the referenced facility is attached. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
--Matt

BRCMBRD

Matthew M. Theisen, P.G., Environmental Project Coordinator
Broward County Resilient Environment Department

ENVIRONMENTAL PERMITTING DIVISION

1 North University Drive, Suite 201 | Plantation, Florida 33324 | USA map

mtheisen@broward.org | Direct: 954.519.0323 | Main: 954.519.1483

Under Florida law, most e-mail messages to or from Broward County employees or
officials are public records, available to any person upon request, absent an
exemption. Therefore, any e-mail message to or from the County, inclusive of e-mail
addresses contained therein, may be subject to public disclosure.

CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this transmission may contain
privileged and confidential information. It is intended only for the use of the person(s)
named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication, and the
information contained in it, is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender and immediately destroy all copies of the original message.
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